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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 16, 2013 

DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2013-0886 

705 E. MONROE STREET 

 

PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1939 house. 

 

ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, wing-and-gable plan, frame house with a central, front-gabled frame entry 

vestibule with a round-arched entry in front of the recessed front door; single and paired 6:6 

fenestration.  

RESEARCH 

The house was built over the winter of 1938 – 1939 by Walter and Violet Bierce, who rented 

the house out before moving into it themselves.  Walter Bierce was a concrete inspector who 

was working on the Marshall Ford Dam at the time of the construction of the house, and 

was living on the dam construction site with his wife and young daughter.  The Bierces 

rented the house out to physician Thomas N. Dyson, and his wife, Iva, from 1939 until early 

1940, then to George L. and Dorothy Anderson, from 1940 until around 1943.  George 

Anderson was the secretary/treasurer of Capitol Chevrolet.  Around 1943, the Bierce family 

moved into this house they built, and lived here until around 1945.  Walter Bierce is listed 

as an inspector in the city directories of the time. 

From around 1945 until their respective deaths in the mid-1950s, the house was owned and 

occupied by Will T. and Tennie Johnson.  Will T. Johnson was a retail grocer, with three 

small grocery stores around town, which he ran with his brother, Vernon.  After his 

retirement from the grocery business in 1945, he was elected to the Austin City Council, 

and served three terms (6 years).  He had been the president of the Austin Retail Grocers’ 

Association and the Texas Retail Grocers’ Association while still in the business.  After 

Tennie Johnson died in 1953, Will re-married, but he passed away in 1955.  The house was 

a rental unit in the late 1950s, owned by Jane Callahan, a business machine operator, in 

the early 1960s, and by Mario de los Santos, the proprietor of Standard Automotive, in the 

late 1960s.  Since then, it has been vacant, or a rent house. 

STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is listed in the Comprehensive Cultural Resources Survey (1984) but with no 

priority for research. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Preserve and adaptively re-use the existing house on the site, if possible.  The house reflects 

the late 1930s building boom in Travis Heights, and is consistent with the middle-class 

context of the neighborhood at that time in its scale and Colonial Revival style.  If 

preservation and re-use of the house is not feasible, then staff recommends relocation over 

demolition, but in any case, completion of a City of Austin documentation package 

consisting of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative 

history of the house, for archiving at the Austin History Center. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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705 East Monroe Street 
ca. 1939 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
705 East Monroe Street 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
December, 2013 
 
1992  Vacant 
 
1985-86 Charles H. Pratt, renter 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Charles H. Pratt was a new resident at this 
address. 

 
1981  Michael Charrier, renter 
  Employed by Community Bound (not listed in the directory). 
 
1977  Vacant 
 
1973  No return 
 
1968  Mario R. and Dora de los Santos, owners 
  President, Standard Automotive of Austin, 1809 Manor Road. 

Also listed is Joe de los Santos, a delivery man for Standard Automotive of 
Austin. 

 
1962  Jane Callahan, owner 
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Business machine operator, Texas Employment Commission 
 
1959  Walter R. and Jane Callahan, renters 
  Salesman 
 
1955  Will T. Johnson, owner 

No occupation listed 
 
1952  Will T. and Tennie R. Johnson, owners 
  City Councilman 
 
1949  Will T. and Tennie R. Johnson, owners 
  City Councilman 
 
1947  William T. and Tennie Johnson, owners 
  No occupation listed 
 
1944-45 Walter B. and Violet Bierce, owners 
  Inspector 

NOTE: William T. and Tennie Johnson lived at 94 Navasota Street; he was the 
proprietor (with Vernon P. Johnson), of Johnson & Johnson, groceries, 1311 E. 
1st Street, 1001 E. 1st Street, and 4001 Duval Street. 

 
1941  George L. and Dorothy Anderson, renters 
  Secretary/treasurer, Capitol Chevrolet, 220-24 E. 5th Street. 
 
1940  Thomas N. and Iva Dyson, renters 
  Physician, 610 Littlefield Building 

NOTE:  George L. and Dorothy Anderson are listed at 1516 Alameda Drive; he 
was the secretary/treasurer of Capitol Chevrolet. 

 
1939  The address is not listed in the directory. 
  NOTE:  Thomas N. and Iva Dyson are not listed in the directory. 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES 
Walter B. and Violet Bierce (builders of the house and occupants ca. 1943 – ca. 1945) 
Walter B. and Violet Bierce appear in the 1940 U.S. Census for the Marshall Ford Dam 
construction site.  Walter Bierce was then 38, had been born in Texas, and was a concrete 
inspector for the Marshall Ford Dam construction company.  Violet Bierce was then 32, had 
been born in Texas, and had no occupation listed.  They had a daughter, Doris, 1.  Walter 
Bierce died in Houston in 1987. 
 
Thomas N. and Iva Dyson (ca. 1939 – ca. 1940) 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Thomas and Iva Dyson as residents of Riverside, Rio Arriba 
County, New Mexico.  Thomas Dyson was then a 51-year old Alabama-born doctor; Iva Dyson 
was then 41, had been born in Texas, and had no occupation listed.  They had lived in San 
Antonio, Texas in 1935, and had no children listed with them.  The 1930 U.S. Census shows 
T.N. and Iva Dyson living in San Antonio in a house they owned.  He was a physician with a 
general practice.  He died in San Antonio, November 12, 1947. 
 
George L. and Dorothy Anderson (ca. 1940 – ca. 1943) 
George L. and Dorothy Anderson appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as the renters of this house.  
George L. Anderson was then 30, had been born in Texas, and was the office manager for a 
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retail auto dealership.  Dorothy Anderson was then 27, had been born in Texas, and had no 
occupation listed.  They had a 5-year old son, Larry Wayne Anderson. 
 

 

 
Obituary of Dorothy Anderson 
Austin American, June 8, 1962 
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Obituary of George L. Anderson 

Austin American-Statesman, October 23, 1996 
 
 

 
 
Will T. and Tennie Johnson (ca. 1945 – ca. 1955) 
William T. and Tennie R. Johnson are listed in the 1930 U.S. Census as the renters of a house 
at 1309 E. 1st Street in Austin.  William T. Johnson was then 46, had been born in Texas, and 
was a retail grocer.  Tennie Johnson was then 45, had been born in Mississippi, and had no 
occupation listed.  Their son, Raymond, 16, was a salesman in a grocery store.  The 1920 U.S. 
Census shows Will and Tennie Johnson at the same address on E. 1st Street in Austin.  Will 
Johnson was a retail grocery merchant.  In addition to Raymond, the Johnsons had two 
daughters: Jessie, 13; and Irma, 8.  Both daughters had been born in Oklahoma. 
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Obituary of Tennie R. Johnson 

Austin American, October 8, 1953 
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Obituary of Will T. Johnson 

Austin American-Statesman, December 18, 1955 
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Building permit to Walter Bierce for the construction of the house (1938) 

 
 

 
Water service permit to Walter Bierce for this address (1938) 
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Sewer connection application by Walter Bierce for this address (1938) 

 

 


